
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)
VA250-17-R-0594

PROJECT NUMBER: 583-331
PROJECT TITLE: Specialty Care Clinic

PROJECT LOCATION:

Department of Veterans Affairs
RLR VA Medical Center
1481 W. 10th Street
Indianapolis, IN 46202

Please ensure that before submitting questions or 
requests for clarification that you thoroughly read 
the solicitation, specifications, drawings and other 
pertinent documents. When submitting questions 
on this project the Government requires 
contractors to specifically identify the specification 
and/or solicitation section(s) or drawing 
number(s) in reference to the question or request 
for clarification submitted. No question or request 
for clarification will be answered by the 
Government unless the above requirements are 
met.  Failure to comply may prevent the 
Government from responding in a timely manner.

TO:
Felecia Beamen, Contracting Officer
Department of Veterans Affairs
Network 10 Contracting Office
8888 Keystone Crossing, Suite 1100
Indianapolis, IN 46240
Felecia.Beamen@va.gov 

RFI NO.: 5 - 9 DATE:1-17-18 SPEC/DWG. REFERENCE(s):

REPLY NEEDED BY: 

INFORMATION NEEDED:

5. Will all work on the 6th be done during normal working hours and all work done on the 5th floor be done on   
2nd shift?

6. Is there access into the shaft on every floor? Will this work be considered as "confined space"? Will we be 
able to work in the shaft during normal working hours?

7. Will additional intermediate or support steel be required for roof top units on Bldg #1 serving the 6th floor?

8. On Structural Drawing 5-SS-310 please indicate if the center bar for both the PL16 pile and the PL16LAT pile 
has a hook at the top (what degree hook, if so), a buttonhead, or hex nut and washer?

9. Drawing 1-AS-601 on the Door Schedule, doors 046 and 047 are listed on the Schedule, however they are not 
shown/marked on Drawing 1-AS102B going into the Patient Education Rooms. Please confirm that doors 046 
and 047 (Type D3) are required for these areas. 

SUBMITTED BY: Aly Collings CITY/STATE: Louisville Ky

PHONE: 502-939-7871

mailto:Felecia.Beamen@va.gov


REPLY:

RFI’s will be answered by amendment(s) posted to fbo.gov.

REPLY FROM: DATE:  

ATTACHMENTS: COPY TO:

ffackenthal
Text Box
5. All utility shutdowns shall be done after normal working hours (after5 5:30 PM).
6. There should be access to shafts on all floors; work in shaft is not considered "confined space"; work in shaft can be performed during normal working hours.
7. Not as designed
8. At contractor's option, it is acceptable to omit the hook for the center bar.
9. Confirmed; doors 046 & 047 are the Patient Education doors, Type D3.
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